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From: anthony fieldhouse <N

Sent: 15 October 2024 21:06
To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Bait digging

| would like to ask why there is a sign saying bait digging prohibited on marine drive ,as we have given right to collect
bait ,and there is no law that says we can't, we are allowed to collect bait from the high tide line to the low water
mark ,please advise regarding sign and what law is being upheld by this sign thanks tony
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CARADON DISTRICT COUNCTIL

Byelaws made under Section 82 of the
Public Health Acts (Amendment) Act, 1907, by
the Caradon District Council
Prohibiting Bait Extraction from the
Foreshore at Torpoint, Cornwall.

(1) These byelaws apply to land shown edged red on the attached
plan, being the foreshore at Torpoint between low watermark
of medium tides and high watermark of medium tides, except
the area shown hatched black on the attached plan. An area
to which these byelaws apply is hereafter referred to as

"a prohibited area".

(2) No person shall in a prohibited area dig for worms or for

any other living thing.

(3) Any person contravening these byelaws shall be found liable

on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding £100.

The Common Seal of the
Caradon District. Council
was affixed hereto this
26"  day of
February, 1985 .




The foregoing byelaws are hereby confirmed by
the Secretary of State and shall come into
operation one calender month after the date
on which the consent of the Department of
Transport is given to the byelaws.

Signed Ly Authority of the
Secretary of State
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Home Office
Queen Anne's Gate
London SW1
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The Secretayry of State for Transport hereby consents to the

foregoing byelaws.

J A BATTERSBY
An Asgistant Secretary of the
Transport.

Department of

-23 July 1985.
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